
From: Caron, Jennifer
Sent: 2/13/2014 4:27:49 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: meeting at CPUC at 2PM- room change

Hi Sid,

Thanks for your time today. I don’t havqRedacted 
me? Thanks!

email, can you please forward it to

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 12:12 PM 
To: Caron, Jennifer 
Cc: Green, Stephanie
Subject: RE: meeting at CPUC at 2PM- room change

Perfect, thanks. See you then and there.

yours,

sid

From: Caron, Jennifer fmailto:iennifer.caron@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 11:48 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Cc: Green, Stephanie
Subject: meeting at CPUC at 2PM- room change

Hi Sid,

SB GT&S 0309852

mailto:SBD4@pge.com
mailto:iennifer.caron@cpuc.ca.qov1


RedactedMeredith Allen set up a meeting between us, 
customer database, and your local government relations. Meredith let us know that she will not 
be available but you will be standing in for her. Our room number has changed and we will be 
meeting in the courtyard room. I can meet you, Ftedac and papia in the lobby just before 2.

and Papia Gambelin to discuss our

fpH

We’re looking forward to the discussion!

Jennifer Caron

CPUC

Business and Community Outreach

415-355-5499

PG&E is committed to protecting pur customers' privacy. , . ,
To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacy/customer/
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